Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on March 22, 2021 at 1:00pm for the purpose of discussing any matters that
may be presented to the Committee for consideration. The meeting will be held via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting: https:/zoom.us/j/97134025098?pwd=dIB3b3E4cVZGLOIkVHZRJEIrKORSdz09
Meeting ID: 971 3402 5098; Passcode: 774921 Dial 1 646 558 8656; Meeting ID: 971 3402 5098
Passcode: 774921

Dated: March 15, 2021
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:
John Lee
Members:
David Fingar Sarah Sterling
Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles
Seth Rapport

1. Minutes, February 16, 2021*
Portfolio Review

a. Monthly Loan Report*
Loan Committee Annual Evaluation*
Fast Forward Loan Presentation
Olde Hudson Change of Collateral Request*
Little Rico LLC Loan Request*
Flying Horsey Fruitcake Co. LL.C. Loan Request*
Spencertown Country Store Loan Request*
Public Comment

N

P oo e U o

Attachments:

Draft February 16, 2021 minutes

Portfolio Report

Little Rico LLC Loan Request

Flying Horsey Fruitcake Co. LLC. Loan Request
Spencertown Country Store Loan Request®

*  Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Meeting Minutes
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
February 16, 2021
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan Committee
meeting was held via Zoom due to the COVID-19 outbreak, on December 16, 2020. Mr. Lee, Chair, called the
meeting to order at 1:01pm.

Attendee Name Title Status Departed
David Fingar Committee Member Present via Zoom
John Lee Committee Member Present via Zoom
Kenneth Leggett Committee Member Excused
Seth Rapport Committee Member Present via Zoom
Sarah Sterling Committee Member Present via Zoom
Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Excused
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present via Zoom
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via Zoom
Lauren Cranna Business Development Partner Present via Zoom
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via Zoom
Cat Lyden Assistant Admin and Bookkeeper Present via Zoom
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via Zoom
Martha Lane Business Development Director Present via Zoom
Ileana Morales Marketing Specialist Present via Zoom
Carol Wilber Marketing and Communications Director | Present via Zoom

Minutes:

Mr. Lee asked if there were any changes to the minutes of January 20, 2021. With no changes, Mr. Fingar made
a motion, seconded by My. Rapport to approve the minutes from January 20, 2021. Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane reviewed the Portfolio Report with the Committee, noting a check had been received from The Pond,
and Brown’s was in arrears and would be contacted again. She stated Hudson Clothier was also behind and had
been contacted. She noted that a payment had been made by Tivoli Farms which caught them up. Ms. Lane
stated Angello’s had a tenant in their building and had sent a payment on his account. She noted he was a little
over a year in arrears but had made clear he would be paying consistently going forward. She noted a portion
of past due interest and fees had been added to the loan. Mr. Rapport asked if there were any further steps to be
taken moving forward. Mr. Howard felt there were not. He suggested keeping track of what is paid and the
balance of the loan. Ms. McNary stated she could send a manual bill to him monthly.

M. Rapport made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to recommend the report to the full board for their
approval. Carried.

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



Chdose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

ROI Digital Consulting, LLC.:

Ms. Lane stated the loan would be a Rapid Recovery Loan in the amount of $15,000 at an interest rate of 3.75%
for a term of 60 months to be used for working capital. The collateral would be the owner’s personal guaranty.
M. Rapport made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to approve the ROI Digital Consulting LLC loan contingent
upon obtaining 2019 tax returns and any other items Ms. Lane might require from the client. Carried.

Bodega Aguila Real, LLC:

Ms. Cranna stated the request was for a $17,400 SBA loan to be used for materials and equipment. The term of
the loan would be 60 months with an interest rate of 3.75% and collateral was a lien on all business assets and
equipment as well as a personal guaranty. Ms. Lane noted the first three payments would be made by the SBA,
with a possibility of additional payments dependent upon availability of funds. Mr. Fingar made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

With no further business and no public comment, Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to
adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 1:35pm.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



00°6E€'86L $ | 00°LLS0ST S| 0029L'L¥9 S V10l
00°086STZ $ | 00°€0T € S| 00°££8'TST S 2T-1T0t
00'6TS'TZT S | 0070E T S| oo'stZ'L6 S TZ-0207
00°6/80ST S| 00'9LT'0¢ $ | oo'coL'oCt S 0z-6T07
00°£L6T°0CT S | 00°0¥0tC S | 0021’96 S 61-8T0L
00°281/8 S| 00LEV LT S | 00°S¥L'69 S 8T-/T07
0028520t $ | 00°LTS0C $ | 00°59028 S LT-9T0C
393png |ejoL yolen Da1d unowy potiad 123png
piemy vgs
spiemy juels y1vygs
00°000°0S8 S VL0l
00°000°00€ S 0z-23q
00°000052 S 6T-NON
00°000°00€ S 9T-3ny
unowy ajed
Ju3said-9T0Z 2d3D 01 vES Wiou4 sueo
8170'9cy 8T 8T6'6EC 8 0€1'961 1T 59 LLT'E6 4} a8 Jany Jedp §
ra g4 4 16 76566T°T 8¢ 059'086 €5 1743 $88'S9t 09 vioL
0ZE'TL9 142 0275'66C 14! 008'TLE (114 69 STT'L6 4" 0z0T
000°£69 LT 000'STS 6 00028t 8 69 €0L'02T ot 6102
zev'eLe 6T T/5'19T L 0581702 4> SL LST'96 4 810¢
00S'0TE ST 00S°20C L 000'80T 8 €9 SL'69 41 L102
000621 9 000'ST 1 000'V1T S 1% S90'Z8 vT 9107
SsueoT "Jwy § [e10] | sueoq # [ejol| sueo]ddId S sueo} daid # sueolvds $ sueo vgs # V1 SUInIDIRY #  [Iunowy juelo i SPe1d AedA
Jeuiwas ZigoJdtAl

JU3s3.1d-9T0T Moday V1 VES pue sueoq




oe >

1202/94/20 ¢lveL 61200'c 112¥0'0L €2°L96'VE 00°000°GY 6102/SL/20 0T 'spoo euuin 19-0c2l
T 19)ua)
og> 6102/82/0L €£6°106 ¥6'€89'7 ¥€'89Y'61 00°000°00L 6002/10/0L SWOH s,0uEeN €l-0cg)
og> 0202/€0/L0 26°6VS 1180€'} eeceeyl £€'2ee'yl 810¢/12/€0 sauljjog so pA4A)
S “*"UI4OMPOOA
0g > 6102/L0/80 b¥'LLECL 6€'8LL'9 869902 86'990°C€ $102/10/90 war 0L-022el
0g > 05'2Sh' 0S'2s¥'c 020Z/0€/60  BRopey) ‘uasuuer 08-02¢)
“eqp
og> 1202/91/20 00°00L cLoe 8875y 9€'908" L ¥2'196°} 0202/80/60 ‘zJemg sawer G.-0eel
oM
og> 1202/80/€0 62°88€ 919 S9'9¢e SE'€L9'VT 00°000°'s2 120z/gLieo Kisiseoy uospnH 001-022!
og > 1202/¥0/€0 €€°€E8 €9'99L'6 00°000'002  00°000°002 6102/0g/0L  dioQ AeQ uospnH 19-022)
) ‘ouj
og> 1202/6¢/10 S9°/8€ L€°092'6} PETSE'S 0G°€90°0Y 00°000°0S ¥102/51/90 ‘sasing uospny 60-0¢c)
0e> L202/61/10 00°009 00009 00°009 0202/0€/60 #+S8SINIJ UOSPNH 18-0¢¢)
I
oe> 1202/elic0 29720y 68'€€8'C 18'652' L} 6LovL'El 00°000'SZ 1102/€1/60 SusYyy-uospnH 05-022l
18y
0g> 1202/ce/c0 967981 6c'ece SS'vey SY'GIG LL 00°000°C} Q0c02/1€/€0 SusYjy-uospnH c¢l-0zel
oe> Lc0z/elieo L0°ese 9E'6.E'L 09'9%5°9 ov'esy's 00°000'S} 810Z/0L/0L " 19mol4 "D 8 '9'D 6%-0¢2)
o T “1puneT
og> Leoz/elieo 8920y 2¥'€90'C 2T86L°L 8.'108'LL 00°000'62 8102/v1/60 umojuewisgy q.¥-022)
e
0€ > 1202/80/€0 ¥L'¥8Y 99'4G2'} 0.'820'G 0€'L26'¥C 00°000'0€ 6102/,0/90  J99g umojuewisy 99-0ecl
og > 1202/92/10 ¥8°€0¥ 91’60 0z'902'L 08'€6.'€2 00°000'S2 0202/01/€0 'dioD yneN jseq 167022l
T - - ..‘UOOH_
oe> 6102/80/20 L9'ViV'8 256EL'T §5'290'SL 00°000°SL 9102/¥0/80 weyjeyg iseq €e-0cel
0g > 6102/71/80 88°98% 06'LS8') Zl'syy'se zL'6v0'2e €102/20/60 "ou| 'uosikg 980-0zz)
o dnues|p
0€ > 00°005°2Z 00°00S ‘22 020z/S1/60 apisAunoy 9/-02Z)
)
0€ > 1202/91/20 00°6Le 0v'9¢ 09°€LS 0y'98y' 1L 00°000°S}L 0202/21/90 Aunog eiquinjon v.-0¢T)
0¢ > 1202/81/20 ceesy 81'829'1 ¥2'1€89 92'899°'G 007002} 1102/80/60 "’'sdjeg Je] s,umaig 0022}
0g> 1202/¥0/20 007292 ¥2'20S'} P0'L62'G 69'850°'8 00°0S€'€l 8102/¥2/S0 SHI0MPOOA EINY L¥-0Ct)
_ - ==
oe > 0202/S1/0L  10°2Ee'6E 9€/90' 88'666'6Y 00°000°0S 8102/02/90 8 HOMIIN MOV S¥-0cz)
-y
oe > 00°000°€8 00°000°€8 Q20z/sL/0L ? HOMIIIIN MOV §8-0¢2)
0g > 0202/82/S0 00°€29'0L 86°.68 00'005°2} 00°00S°2} 6102/60/S0  O77 Sodelsexelqy 09-02z)
0g> 1202/¥e/c0 LY'LLS yS'eL9 €5°0€8°)L L¥'691°82 00°000°0€ 0202/<0/€0 OTI€dd LLL 0/-0ce)
og > 1202/80/€0 ¥0°090'} 69720l S6°0ve'eh 60'659°29 00700052 1102/€b/2)  "HIe_Mg ssoID Ly Ly-0zel
- $s90Ud
oe > 0202/0¢/LL 29°92 050842 00'000'52 00°000'5C 8102/82/€0 e soyng e -0zl
10-0050 ipuniqnS ‘pun ueo- 2d39 ‘pund W
j P BT E T SRR 1:
aouejeg jJunowy
ised sfeq 3SEd [ejoL +XIS +3AI4 +dn04 +33AHL +OML +dNO ojeq junowy Isasau| ledioutid ledioulsd ueo 9jeq 8so|) Jamoullog dlueo

anq 3sed spouad

=== SJUiy SV} ===

=== SJUWld aAlje|nwny

G Jo | abeyq

(suonoesuel; |v)
soinog Buipung Ag

1202/11/€0 - G102/1L0/L0 POLed @y} 4o} spun ||y Joj Joday eoueleg el

INd 02 20 L20g/11/e0



Lo

v el Ak E

R TG

R R e

s ol

sueo|

99'918'SE 18'€20'7} 61700208 00'000°L8 $ €04y VES - pung ueo’ ygs
oe> 6102/02/2L 2L'98S'EL €929y 00°000'S2 00°000'S2 21021¥2/20 “rolusia L1 9leis B0z-0v2)
*"UIIOMPOOAA
oe > 6102//0/80 6¥'6€L'6 1G'¥SE'S 12'00L'v2 000002 G102/10/90 ‘war Bg80-0t¢l
0g > 0202/41/S0 2L°9€8 TEVELL ¥0°000'6 000006 9102/LE/80 *"UMON 4O SPood 73 ©91-0bz)
'pood
og > 6102/LL/20 LE'662°LL 89'268'C 00°000'02 0000002 9102/70/80 weyjeyg iseq eglL-0vel
og > 020¢/10/50 1G'9SE Lovie 0070002 00°000' 2102/82/60 vea yiws Auv,a eyg-0vel
==71H VES :puUnigns ‘pund UBo vgs pund
) e 5 RN S SR e T
5
1GL22'6EE  2TTL98'E9)  PY6LG'LL8  2E€99L'/S6  L'SES'/E8'L Sueo| g :pun ueoT 9ad
€ Sueo|
LG l22'see  TTLO8'€9L  Y'BLSTLL8  2E991°IS6  L'9ES LE9'L 0S :10-0039 - pun4 ueo] 9a3y
oM
0e> 00°000'52 0000062 1202/L1/120 uospnH 3ATAM LOL-020L
0g > ) 0202/0L/80 2€°1SH'9) z8ese'L 00°000°0€ 00°000'0€ 610Z/LLiV0  eD Aiaxed SElIM ¢g-0cel
“““ S A R W — et ‘\ﬂ e
0e> 1202/v2i20 2920 15'899'C 1251201 €L Y8L'YL 00°000's2 8102/82/90 ‘lood Buniepuepy 9-02z1
oe> B ‘mrom:m\o_‘ €2C°/8¢ L9'6¥8 L1°eLY') €2'920'12 0000522 6102/6 _‘\vm \...mmaxm aw] ued] £€5-02z1
oe v ) i 02'95¥'8L 02'95¥'8L 0zozivel/iL o oWl uled] 98-02Z}
e > ) ) 1202/20/€0 10208 S6'0¥2'C €L'61Z'y 18'Y8L'Sy 00°000'0S 6102/9L/2L - m:_ uLied lloAL L 69-027}
o o o jueinelssy| )
0e > 0202/S0/E0 2¥'12L26  L¥'L2e'6 00°000°004 00°000'00L  LL0ZIELIO} puod ayL 21-0et
0e > 1202/0L/€0 00'055'} 00°085"} 00085} 020z/0€/60  Aliwred a0edaq L 2g-022)
e > 0000062 00°000'GZ 0202152160 Bujpy g HogleL 22-020)
B 1202/20/20 29°20¥ 6E9LL'E 122662, 6L0L0TL 000005 LL0Z/ELIOL " 'saSUISIUT 9HNS £v-02tl
0g > 6102/02/2L 86'6vL'EL 65'¥SL'e 00°000'S2 00'000's2 2102/v2/e0 “relsid L1 9eis ge-0cel
0g > o 1202/92/20 96'981 8Lyl 99°009 $€'66€'L1 00'000°CL 0202/0L/v0 “relsia L1 oers €/-0etl
- Q
oe > 020¢//0/20 STTey 68°'1.99'v 119122 00'000°sT ¥102/90/20 w.ed yooiqAuuoy ce-ocel
. oe > 1202/20/€0 ¥L°LL0°L 16'760'62 €2°€80°'LS 69°G19°LL Nm.mmo.mm_% G102/L0/S0 " SSJIAISG XIUsoUd Le-0zzl
0e > 1202/92/20 18'LE€'Y 06'688 N\n.mmmh‘ « imN.wv‘N.\t ) 00'000's2 6L02/LL/CL  “Tiinesg juowjiud mm.owu_l
0g > o 6102/L2/2L 20°.52') 8.°1.00'8 6£'666'6S - 00'000°09 ¥102/GL/gL  ur ‘ouBede] ned mTONN\_ )
0e > R 6102/S2/¥0 9L'S¥S ¥Z'0EE'y v2'8v9'9e 00°000'SE €102/€T/Y0 dioD seqeu| Led 61-0221
0g > o o 00°000°0S ) oo.ooo.ow 0202/22/60 "oig oeienely pio 62-02t1
0E> ) 0202/22/60 68'5€8'0L S0'P9S'L preeL'sl yrZelL'st 8102/GL/80 ""alg yoeieney plO 8t-0czl
0e > N 1202/8L1c0 9v'969 £8'2.88'6 69'262'€e 1€°20L'9 00°000°'0% §10z2/eo0/e) 71 ‘uospnH 8p|lO 9l-0czl
0e > 1202/9L/20 €£'¢Bl 96'28¢'L ¥2°95€'9 61'€9'€ 00'000'0L LL0ZIELYO 0T sBuluusr YoIN 9g-02tl
0€ > 0202/.L/190 00°000°00L  ¥0'000'G 007000001 00°000°00% 6102/1L0/50 "4 sBuuds speuin vs-0czl
aduejeg junowy
1sed sAeg ised [ejoL +XIS +3AId +3n04 +334HL +OML +3NO ANO ajeq junowy jsatau| fediduLg redioulid ueo] ajeq 3solD Jlomollog ajueo
=== 9N(] }Sed SPOlLAd === === SjUWld }SPe] === === S}Wld SAIBINWNY ===
(suonoesued; ||Iy)
G 4o g obed Nd 0Z 20 1202/L1/50

992.4nos Buipung Ag

120Z/L L/€0 - §L.0Z/L0/1.0 POlIad 9y} 40} spun4 [l Joj Jioday sdoueleq [EML




SS90Ud

og> 1202/¥2/20 €2'926 ¥S'LY0'y 99'100'9} ¥0°000'6 00°000°'62 8102/82/€0 egsange 8/1-052)
90-4778 VEIS {PUNINS ‘pund UeoT yes :pund|
L : Eed BRI BRI S s & e T e R T e AT N WA QUSTI G i ST
sueo|
16'508°€2 9v'668'€S 26'€€9'€2Z  8L°'p0L'2ZEL  00°000°8SE Sl 160-47d VES - pund ueo ygs
og> 1202/81/120 v€'Ces 90'86V'L 8£'926'92  29'€20'C 00°000°0€ §102/60/60  O7T1 'BaL suBIpioA BzZ1-0szl
0g > 1202/20/€0 €S°L2¥ 68'€€6'L 90641V ¥6'028'0c  00°000°GZ 6102/91/21L "OU| Wie 1oAL] ©09-05Z)
0g > 0202/82/60 6¥'82¢'L 68'G8Y'S 00°000's2 00°000'sZ 9102/0€/€0 "8 Bulpiy ‘nogieL B01-0SZ)
oe> 1202/81120 L8'v.ly 8L'16.') 20°'S0L°L 86'v62'2L 00°000°02 6102/S2/90 " “I0A MON Uosies 05-0S2)
oe > 1202/21/20 00°00€ 96'GeY 9672L¥'C v0'285'2L 00°000°St 0202/80/+0 €4 BimL anmwg 16-0S21
0g> 1202/81/20 62'88€ glese 0£'895'L 0L’LEY'€C  00°000°ST 0202/22/60 "*'aig yoelerey pilo BG6-0S21
og > 1202/81/120 0¥'609 §€'259'8 90'lEL'6T  1¥6'898'S 00°000°s€ §102/20/2L O 'uospnH 9plo B/0-0S2)
0€ > 0202/60/01 99°068°C S8'v8.LY 00'000'SZ 0000052 9L02/L1/S0 “odeN euszzid YeO eyZ-0S2)
oe > 0202/80/60 ¥2°196°L 90°080°'C 00'000°04 00°000°04 SL0Z/80/v0  “uibug jlews swir ©50-0SZ)
og > 0202/82/60 98'681'S 09'6.1'L 00°000'SL 00°000°G1 8L02/0L/0L " I1aMOl4'D R '9'D B/Z-052)
) “apuneT]
o€ > 1202/81/20 L9y 89'9e2S'e 1e'v€8'8 69'591°9L 0000052 8102/¥1/60 umojuew.sgy B92-0S2)
og> 1202/81/120 2082y 26'ves'L 0g'€8lL'e 0.°918'kt2  00°000°GZ 0202/01/€0 *dioD ynaN 1seg ©86-05Z)
og > 6102/22/50 80°I9Y 22'869'c 0l'8eL'02 00'000'€2 ¥102/42/90 "Weld jsalod yoelg BZ0-052)
0g > 1202/81120 +¥0'¢69 25°045'9 08'529'cE 0z vLe'} 00°000°GE 9L02/ELIV0 snpu| eoljiseg B10-05C)
_ i —
og> 1202/81/120 ¥8°+v0V £1°295'€ €9'626'6 1£°020'GL 00°000°62 8102/02/90 8 JOM|IIN MOV BGZ-052)
I 5 1Y R R %
sueo|
szozy geozy 1°'868'C 18'198'02 S'002'S6  €8'2LE'9S  00°000°29k Ll :p0-477¥ V€S - pung ueo ygs
0g > 1202/92/20 967981 6L€G€ 18°GLS'L 6178701 00°000°Z4 0202/01/+0 “rolmsia Ll aels ezy-svel
~q
og> 0202/L0/20 0S°Zey £6'8€9'Y 0’19122 00°000°'62 ¥102/90/20  Uled yooigAuuoy ezi-syel
0g > 6102/€2/v0 02912 Prardi )k L9°€0V'LL 00°000°G} €102/€2/¥0 dio Jeqeu| Led el |-syel
0e> 1202/61/20 10’66 $6'088 29°eLL'E 8p'L2T'L 00'000'S 2102/€L¥0 DT sBuluuar yoIN egl-G¥Zl
og > 1202/¥0/£€0 00°002 68°LGL SY'SLS'L SS'v8r'e 00°000°s 0202/1€/€0 O 0pMS dieH 1M Ly-5p2)
0e> gGz'ocy erAvA7 1202/61/20 S2°0TV vL'S19'€ 9z'2e8'6 ¥L'L9L'GL 00°000°62 8L02/41/S0 481yjo|Q uospnH Byz-S¥zl
Y
0g > 1202/61/20 ZEVLY 09'908'¢ Y8'v6S'EL 9L'sov'LL 00°000°G2 2102/€1/60 suayjy-uospnH ege-syel
e
0e> 1202/22/20 96°98) 8¥'8.¢ 80'829'L z6'Lee'ol 00°000°2H 0202/1€/€0 suayjy-uospnH eoy-syel
og> 6102/21/80 ¥L'6€€ 06'S.¥'2 yr8vy'ol 00°005°02 €102/0€/L0 "ou| ‘uosika ©G0-5¥Tl
oe > 1202/61/20 1S'L¥T 41154 1z'8L2'8 6L7122'Y 00°005°zk 1102/80/60 "'sdles 48] s,umoig ele-syel
oe > 0202/S2/60 96°¥SL 16885 00°000'S 00°000°G L10z/8L/0L Ainesg usaig v ege-syel
0-4T¥ VS Punians ‘puny ueoT ves pund
aouejeg junowy
sed sfeq | jsed lejoL +XIS +3AI4 +dN0d +3I¥HL +OML +3NO aNo 9jeq junowy Isalau| ledioutig ledioutd ueot ajeq 9so|) Jemoliog qlueo

anq 3sed spoliad

=== Sjlld }S9JeT] ===

=== SJWd SARINWNY ===

G jo ¢ abed

(suonoesuel ||y)
221nog Buipun4 Ag

1202/11/€0 - §102/L0/L0 POlad 8y} Jo} spund |y 10} Joday aoueleq |elL

Nd 02 ¢0 L20e/LL/g0



oM
og> 00°000°s2 00°000'62 [RAVAATA] AKiziseoy uospny

e0L-0L21

90 - 4T VS PUNINS ‘Pun Uo7 ygs :pung

sueq|

LWLy G9'891'y £5'825'Le LI le 0000828 21 1L0-4Td vES - pund ueoT ygs
oe > B 1202/80/€0 9¥'viT 12'e6e £6'920'C L0°€26°CL 00°000°GE 0202/1 1/90 B1G-09¢)
o 0g > 120e/6l/c0 1E°02S 8'¢6¥ 12'80L'2 62'L6¢" wm 00°00S€€ 0202/52/60  Z# Buipiy 3 :om_\mF momﬁo»@\ﬁi
0g > a 1202/92/20 co.mNN 8¢°L9¢€ zLees'L 8T’ L9L'EL 00°000°GL - 0202/61/90 071 ‘SHIOM Jaquoy £6-092)
- 0g > 1202/¥0/c0 00°S.LT _‘m.vm‘m\ 60°029'L _.m.mnm.m‘_‘, 00°000°GL 0202/eL/L0 uinbsuuey pay ¥5-092)
0g > 1202/61/20 00'¥¥S 86769 zo'sel'e 96'7.8'2E OWwoome 0202/€0/60 " BulploH D AlenD 15-09¢2)
: § B = s
o oe> 1202/61/20 00°99¢ £8°08¢€ 1'G18'L €8'v8L'8lL 0000002 0202/1 1/80 3jpued painod 96-09¢2}
o \\Om z ) ‘ 1202/¥0/E0 9Y'vLZ 00'86€ ] 1220 98'/26'2L 00°000°GL 0202/¥0/90 Ldiejug QwS_S‘_\ \\om\.o‘wm—i
\mm > ﬂwow\wo\mo 00°00% \wm.umm 29'6.1°C 8€'028' 1L 00°000'7L 0202/e _‘\B 77 olpnig JieH 11 ©6g-092)
‘Om & ) 1202/22/c0 00'SLT 29°05¢€ 8E'6v8'L 29051l 00°000°GL i 0202/92/90 oul AN ¢5-092)
oe> - 120z2/6Lic0 ‘om.vmm 86'v€C z8°2€L°) 8L'z98'el o\owoom,m_\ 0202/G1/60 sienusss3 AlusresH 65-092)
o - — — i T dnues|p
o€ > - 1202/6L/20 S6°26E 29'86¢€ €2'995'L Lreel'se 00°00€'52 0202/S1/60 apishiunod ©86-09¢2)
0g > 1202/61/20 00°SiC 0€°0€2 oLvpL'L 0€°'s58'el 00°000'G1L i 0202/.1/60 sjeal| dnossyng 19-0€2)

L0-4714 VES {PUnians ‘puny ueo yas :puny

sueo|

81°898' v 67'€v0'LE ZL'zlL'8SL  9€'906'29L  L9'/zl'oze 41 :90-47d VS - pun4 ueo ves
og > B L20e/6Lie0 Ly'LLS L9'6YL'e 69'896'2 LE'Le0'ce 00°000°0€ 6102/L1L/70  eD Aisveg SEIAN eLg-05¢)
) ) oM

o og> 120z/6L/20 €292y 91'222'e €7'882'0L LS LLLYL 00'000'62 8102/82/90 ‘loo4 Buyspuepn ©02-05¢)

i 0€> 020z/veiL) 0Z°9sv'8lL 88’1612 00'005°22 00°00S'22 6102/61/70 saidxg swiL uel] ege-05e)
og > 120Z/6L/20 €2°92y IPZEY'Y 26'2¥0'El €0°256°LL 000006 Liloz/ieolr .www_wawmﬁm 9HNS egl-062)
0g> oNoN\mo\_‘o‘ 81'¢se 00°00S'y i oo.oom.v 8102/€L/gcl  sssulsm \Ecw‘_mw‘ i B62-0G2)
o€ > ) 020Z/0¢/¥0 €6°186°C ce’L06 19'242'6 :ﬂowkw.m 8102/80/20 BG1-0G¢)
ﬁwm > _‘Now\m‘_‘\mo (A4 4 mw.vc L'e 9r'929'L ¢m.‘n‘\.m.\._‘ 00°000°G2 6102/51/20 O._n_\.mvmmw BUUIA o\mwo‘wﬁr
og> . 020Z/61/01 81°'956°9 81°LL2'L ‘ 0000024 } mvmu”coo,w_\ 810¢/L2/1) SHINO :»..Mv‘_ - B8C-05¢)
0e> 1202/61/20 28€ELS L0'v80°€ €£T6L'L 19208'c 00°000°0€ 6102/.0/90  199g umojuBW.RD B/€-0G¢)
omw ] ) 1202/81/20 00°Slc S0'Lee S6'€ESLL S0'9¥8'el B 00°000°G} 0202/22/60 UM sfey m_‘m‘_mmmw o ‘mmm».mwﬁ?
og> 120z/61/20 \@N.mmm 051912 ) LE'%8L'0L €962y ] 00°000°G} 8102/20/20 Jeezeg leye - \m\m v\.mﬁr
0€> 1202/61/20 6Y¥'€6C 62°0L0°C 65'8¥6'L LWis0'L 00°000'G} 8102/€2/70 llog eplyeg Bg1-0G¢)
og> FNON\Q‘\NO 12’192 ow.nmomw ov'zie'L R.mwmw 00°0se'ch 8102/¥2/S0 mx‘._o\suoo>> eny B6 TomM:
og > o ‘ 1202/61/20 €T'6EE 8298} 2E€'806'Y 89'160'CL \o‘ouo‘oo.t 6102/€2/S0 P ‘9zZinydss Jaqly B9E-0G¢)
oe> oNONRN\mo‘ 00°202°LL §2'€99 00°00S'CL . :oo.oom.wv 6102/60/50 D717 sodelsexeiqy BGE-0G¢)
og> 1202/61/20 L¥'LLS mm.m_.m.rl ) ¥€'90L'¢ 99'€62'92 ) oo.otmo,om 0202/50/€0 OTedo LiL mmm.@ﬂ

W Qoueeg junowy

| Ised sfeq jsed [ejo). +XIS +3AId +4N04 +3IHHL +OML +INO 3INO sjeq Junowy JsaJaju] jedioung Jediouid ueo ajeq aso|D Jamoulog qajueo

ﬁ === 9N(J }Sed SPOLIad === === Sjuld }S9JeT === === S}Wd dABRINWNY ===

(suonoesuel |Iy)
§40 v obed 20inog Buipun4 Ag Nd 0Z 20 L20Z/LL/50

1202/11/€0 - §102/10/1L0 POlad 9y} 1o} spun4 ||y Joj Joday aoueleq [eu]



l 9 14 {
S22y Al 44 LLL0E LY 0L°899'€62 1'G62°L6E'L  1'09L'P2S'L  £E9V'LP0'S SUeo| Z| L :[ejo3 poday
l
§eoey erdlvrad 02'9eS’'LLL  8¥26.'62L  19'G1L'6.S P8'€ES'LL9  9'/26°602'L SUEO| 29 :pund UeoT] v8s
SUEo|
00'000°0S 00°000°'09 ¢ ‘80 - 4T V€S - pun4 ueo ygs
M
0g> 00'000'Se 00°000's2 1202/41/20 uospnH 3a1AM eL1-0.3l
eouejeg junowy
ised sfeq jsed [ejol +XIS +3AId +4N04d +A3YHL +OML +3INO INO djeq junowy JsaJaqug ledidunid ledipuud ueo] ajeq 8so|) damoliog djueo]

anq jsed spouad

=== Sjlid }S8Je] ===

=== Sid SAlRINWND ===

G Jo g abed

(suonoesuen |1y)
8o4nog Buipun Ag
120¢/11/€0 - GLOZ/L0/L 0 POlSd 8y} 4o} spun4 ||/ Jo} 1odey @oueleg [elil

Nd 0¢ ¢0 120ge/L €0




CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Committee
FROM: Lauren Cranna, Business Development Partner
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: March 15, 2021
Applicant: Little Rico, LLC
437 Warren Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $23,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Equipment, materials, inventory, supplies, working capital

Interest Rate:

Repayment:

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

3.78%

72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $357.23/month
Note: for SBA Microloans closed between February 1, 2021 and
September 30, 2021, up to three months of principal and interest
payments shall be made by the SBA; thereafter, all payments shall
be made by Borrower.

Lien on all business assets and equipment

Personal guaranty of principal



CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Committee
FROM: Lauren Cranna, Business Development Partner
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: March 15, 2021
Applicant: Flying Horsey Fruitcake Co, LLC
757 Columbia Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $20,000 SBA Microloan
$15,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Equipment, materials, inventory, supplies, working capital

Interest Rate:

Repayment:

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

3.75%

SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $310.63/month
CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, full amortized, of $232.97/month

Note: for SBA Microloans closed between February 1, 2021 and
September 30, 2021, up to three months of principal and interest
payments shall be made by the SBA; thereafter, all payments shall
be made by Borrower.

Lien on all business assets and equipment

Personal guaranty of principal



CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Committee
FROM: Martha Lane, Business Development Director
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: March 15, 2021
Applicant: Spencertown Market
825 Route 203
Spencertown NY 12165
Amount: $25,000 SBA Microloan
$25,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Equipment, working capital

Interest Rate:

Repayment:

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

3.75%

SBA Loan: 84 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $388.29
CEDC Loan: 84 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $388.29

Note: for SBA Microloans closed between February 1, 2021 and
September 30, 2021, up to three months of principal and interest payments
shall be made by the SBA; thereafter, all payments shall be made by
Borrower.

Lien on all business assets

Personal guaranty of principal



